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Invoices TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 18 May 2024 14:13
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Anuj Dubey
Subject: Fwd: Thane & LP IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh
Attachments: Yes Bank 4470 Cheque copy.pdf; TFS Invoice Mr Kamlesh Ref Ashish Sir 30th March 2024.pdf; Kamlesh Patil (TFS) - 14th Jan'24 - Mr.Satyajeet Kumar.pdf

 
Hi Sawlaram, 
 
Pls get this processed as pre approved since it's approved by Sunil sir and confirmed by Kamlesh.  Lined up for next Tuesday  
 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Ashish Chavan <ashish.chavan@theirishhouse.in> 
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 2:06:32 PM 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amit Dere <mumbai.admin@theirishhouse.in> 
Subject: FW: Thane & LP IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
  
  
Regards, 
Ashish Chavan 
Sr. Manager Operations 

 
32 CORPORATE AVENUE, A WING, 3rd FLOOR,  
OPP. PAPER BOX, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI – 400093 
  
T: +912246003264 | M: +91 9768035234 
  

From: Ashish Chavan  
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 11:21 AM 
To: Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Vivekkumar Trivedi <vivek.trivedi@theirishhouse.in>; Satish Kanojia <satish.kanojia@theirishhouse.in>; Sarika Gavandi <finance@theirishhouse.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: vikas.shinde <vikas.shinde@copperchimney.in>; Rahul Surve <rahul.surve@theirishhouse.in>; Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan 
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com 
Subject: RE: Thane & LP IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh 
Importance: High 

 You don't often get email from ashish.chavan@theirishhouse.in. Learn why this is important  
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Dear Kamlesh, 
  
There are 2 coupon Sales invoices which are pending since 3-4 months, I am Sorry to say but we haven’t got payments for both the invoices yet.  
  
Neither Parag/Pankaj is replying to this email. We are following up since a while now but payments for both the invoices are not done. 
  
Regards, 
Ashish Chavan 
Sr. Manager Operations 

 
32 CORPORATE AVENUE, A WING, 3rd FLOOR,  
OPP. PAPER BOX, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI – 400093 
  
T: +912246003264 | M: +91 9768035234 
  

From: Ashish Chavan  
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 9:50 AM 
To: Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Vivekkumar Trivedi <vivek.trivedi@theirishhouse.in>; Satish Kanojia <satish.kanojia@theirishhouse.in>; Sarika Gavandi <finance@theirishhouse.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: vikas.shinde <vikas.shinde@copperchimney.in>; Rahul Surve <rahul.surve@theirishhouse.in>; Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Thane IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh 
  
Dear Parag, 
  
Requesting you to confirm if the payment is done as it’s been a while since invoice was shared. 
  
Regards, 
Ashish Chavan 
Sr. Manager Operations 

 
32 CORPORATE AVENUE, A WING, 3rd FLOOR,  
OPP. PAPER BOX, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI – 400093 
  
T: +912246003264 | M: +91 9768035234 
  

From: Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 6:26 PM 
To: Vivekkumar Trivedi <vivek.trivedi@theirishhouse.in>; Satish Kanojia <satish.kanojia@theirishhouse.in>; Sarika Gavandi <finance@theirishhouse.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: vikas.shinde <vikas.shinde@copperchimney.in>; Rahul Surve <rahul.surve@theirishhouse.in>; Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Chavan <ashish.chavan@theirishhouse.in> 
Subject: RE: Thane IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh 
  
++ Parag. 
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Thank you, 
Kamlesh S Patil 
  

From: Vivekkumar Trivedi <vivek.trivedi@theirishhouse.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 5:05 PM 
To: Satish Kanojia <satish.kanojia@theirishhouse.in>; Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarika Gavandi <finance@theirishhouse.in> 
Cc: vikas.shinde <vikas.shinde@copperchimney.in>; Rahul Surve <rahul.surve@theirishhouse.in>; Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Chavan <ashish.chavan@theirishhouse.in> 
Subject: RE: Thane IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
PFA 
  
Happy to Help, 
Vivekkumar Trivedi 
Head of Finance 

 
A - 3rd Floor, 32 CORPORATE AVENUE, HAL OFFSHORE LTD,  
OPP. PAPER BOX, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI - 400093 
  
T: +912246003264 | M: +919699210260 
  

From: Satish Kanojia <satish.kanojia@theirishhouse.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 5:02 PM 
To: Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarika Gavandi <finance@theirishhouse.in>; Vivekkumar Trivedi <vivek.trivedi@theirishhouse.in> 
Cc: vikas.shinde <vikas.shinde@copperchimney.in>; Rahul Surve <rahul.surve@theirishhouse.in>; Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>; pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com; Ashish Chavan <ashish.chavan@theirishhouse.in> 
Subject: Re: Thane IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh 
  
Dear Account Team, 
As per conversation with Mr. Kamlesh (TFS). He requested me to share the Company Account no for payment. 
  
It's a request please do the needful on the same ASAP.  
  
  
  

Thanks & Regards  

Satish Kanojiya  

9869575246  

Restaurant Manager  

( Thane Irish House )  
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The Irish House, Level 1, Viviana Mall, Opp. Eastern Express Highway, Mumbai - 400601  

Mob :-+91 9869575246  

  

From: Ashish Chavan <ashish.chavan@theirishhouse.in> 
Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 5:58 PM 
To: Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Satish Kanojia <satish.kanojia@theirishhouse.in>; Vivekkumar Trivedi <vivek.trivedi@theirishhouse.in>; vikas.shinde <vikas.shinde@copperchimney.in>; Rahul Surve <rahul.surve@theirishhouse.in>; Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>; 
pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Thane IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh  
  
Dear Kamlesh/Mr. Pankaj,  
  
Please help release payment for the same. 
  
Regards, 
Ashish Chavan 
Sr. Manager Operations 

 
32 CORPORATE AVENUE, A WING, 3rd FLOOR,  
OPP. PAPER BOX, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI – 400093 
  
T: +912246003264 | M: +91 9768035234 
  

From: Ashish Chavan  
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 12:30 PM 
To: Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Satish Kanojia <satish.kanojia@theirishhouse.in>; Vivekkumar Trivedi <vivek.trivedi@theirishhouse.in>; vikas.shinde <vikas.shinde@copperchimney.in>; Rahul Surve <rahul.surve@theirishhouse.in>; Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>; 
pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com 
Subject: FW: Thane IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Kamlesh, 
  
PFA Bill for Mr. Satyajeet, Please help process for payments. 
  
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
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 9:09 PM 
To: Ashish Chavan <ashish.chavan@theirishhouse.in> 
Cc: Manager Irish Thane <manager.irishthane@theirishhouse.in>; Cashier Irish Thane <cashier.irishthane@theirishhouse.in>; Rahul Surve <rahul.surve@theirishhouse.in> 
Subject: Thane IH TFS Invoice BTC Mr. Kamlesh 
  
Dear Ashish Sir, 
"Greeting of the day" 
  
Please find the attached invoice BTC for TFS Office Mr. Kamlesh 
Amount:- 2223/- 
Bill No :- THT2-T28725 
  
  
Currently settlement done in Coupon sale. 
  
  
  

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

  


